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To: Bay Area UASI Approval Authority 

From: Emma Hunter, ABAHO Coordinator 

Date: November 18, 2021 

Re: Item 05: Vaccine Point of Dispensing (V-POD) Operations Project Update 

 
 
Staff Recommendations: 
 
No recommendation 
 
Action or Discussion Items: 
 
Discussion  
 
Background: 
 
The FY19 regional mass prophylaxis exercise was cancelled due to COVID-19. The project scope of 
work was revised in February 2021 to provide guidance to local jurisdictions to enhance interoperability 
and compatibility in setting up, managing, and operating vaccine points of dispensing. The resulting plans 
include a Vaccine Point of Dispensing Operational Plan (V-POD) and three Field Operations Guides to 
support walk-thru, drive-thru, and mobile vaccine dispensing. 
 
 
Discussion: 
 
ABAHO Coordinator, Emma Hunter will present an update on the Regional Vaccine Point of Dispensing 
(V-POD) Operational Plan project. The attached Appendix A is an accompanying PowerPoint 
presentation.  
 
 
 
 


